Eon-NTM-0116 - Rampion Notice to Mariners Update June 2018

:(5 Notice to Mariners

Remeler Rampion Offshore Wind Farm
Date of Issue: 17/06/2018
Notice Expires: Ongoing

Dear Authorities, Owners, Ships Agents, Masters, Pilots and Fishermen,

Re: Rampion Offshore Wind Farm - Rampion Notices to Mariners Update
Below list of current Notice to Mariners
All previous NTM’s have either been closed or expired.

ROWF .

NTMO009 10/03/2016 Approval of Safety Zones Ongoing June 2018

ROWE 10-04-2018 Service and Relocation of Wave Ongoing . .
NTM 103 Rider Buoys Until further notice

ROWE 18-04-2018 Resolution arrival at Rampion Ongoing . .
NTM 105 Offshore Substation update Until further notice

11-05-2018 Change to Rampion Site Markin Ongoin

ROWF 9 P ! Ings going Until further notice

NTM 107
15-05-2018 Installation of Corrosion Coupon Ongoin

ROWF s I Sl upons going Until further notice
NTM 109

ROWE 29-05-2018 Excavation of Float Pit 7 inshore Ongoing . .
NTM 111 export cable route Until further notice

ROWEF 07-06-2018 Excavation of Nearshore Export Planned Vessel delayed update
NTM 112 cable CR 4 Trench to follow

ROWF 17-06-2018 Exposed CR3 Export Cable update Ongoing Until further notice
NTM 114

ROWE 17-06-2018 Non-Historical anchor returned to Ongoing . .
NTM 115 sea bed Until further notice

ROWF 17-06-2018 NTM Update June 2018 Ongoing . .
NTM 116 Until further notice

Below is a link to the Rampion website where all Notice to Mariner’s and Weekly Notice of
Operations can be found.
https://www.rampionoffshore.com/wind-farm/construction-progress/offshore-progress/notices-
mariners/

Mark Brown

Offshore Site Manager

Tel: +44 (0) 7491 057 121
Email: mark.brown@eon.com

Gordon Bain

Lead Marine Coordinator

Tel: +44 (0) 7816 648 082

Email: leadmc@rampionoffshore.com.

Duty Marine Coordinator
Tel: +44 (0) 7557 942 945
Email: traffic@rampionoffshore.com

Alex Winrow-Giffin

Brown & May Fisheries Liaison
Tel: +44 (0) 7760 160 039
Email: alex@brownmay.com

“Rampion Offshore Wind is owned by E.ON, UK Green Investment Bank and Enbridge”
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